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June 12,2014

Back Nine Development LLC
Rick Mathews

PO Box 848

Winchester, OR 97495

Thank you for participating in the Short-Term Instream Leasing Program. I want to express
appreciation for your cooperation in helping to improve stream flows for fish and aquatic life.
Enclosed is a copy of a superseding and correcting order for Special Order Volume 80, Page 906,
and Instream Lease IL-1044. This order is issued to correct the quantity of water identified as
protected instream. If you have any questions, please call me at (503) 986-0888.

Sincerely,

e Bulily

Lanaya Blakely
Instream Lease Specialist

ce: David Williams, Watermaster District 15
file IL-1044

Enclosure



